From: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>

Date: March 18, 2004 9:00:55 AM PST

To: "James Randi" <randi@randi.org>, Plejarans_are_real@yahoogroups.com,
James Underdown <jim@cfiwest.org>, derek@iigwest.com,

Vaughn@cfiwest.org, uforq@yahoogroups.com, skepTICMAG@aol.com
Subject: Re: [Plejarans_are_real] Dear Micheal Horn thisis a Slandering if
TRUTH here in Brazil by Pseudo Ufologists and Fools

The following statement by Mr. Amazing appears to have been made when the
man actually had his wits about him (emphasis added by me). It is,
uncharacteristically for him, logical and reasonable.

"Science is best defined as a careful, disciplined search for knowledge about any
and all aspects of the universe, obtained by examination of the best available
evidence and always subject to correction and improvement upon discovery of
better evidence. What's left is magic. And it doesn't work."

James Randi

Science doesn't require, as Randi and the other illogical skeptics now do, that
events occur on demand in order to verify that they occurred at all. To apply that
failed logic would, for example, make it impossible to prove that a crime
occurred, that a plane fell from the sky if it wasn't seen crashing (the pieces, the
skeptics would, say were put on the ground that way), etc.

While | do think that it is reasonable to require someone who claims to have the
ability to perform a "paranormal” feat to do so under controlled conditions, it is
not reasonable to demand that events, which qualify as paranormal, be repeated
for the benefit of anyone when sufficient evidence, the aforementioned "best
available evidence", already exists in abundance.

All that really is required is the qualified, expert examination of that evidence to
determine its authenticity. However, should groups with vested interests, such as
the professional skeptics, still equivocate, then it is certainly fair and necessary to
demand that they duplicate the evidence in every aspect and detail, as | have
demanded of them, a challenge they accepted but failed to meet.

"Any fair-minded and reasonable person will agree that the Meier case has already met
and exceeded the criteria for meeting the term "paranormal”, i.e. "unable to be explained
in terms of scientific knowledge" (see Marcel Vogel metal alloy analysis). A thing either
is or isn't paranormal by definition and intellectual honesty requires that superimposing
one's own arbitrary requirements for proof is, at the very least, unethical and also
completely unscientific."

Michael Horn

What has now become abundantly clear to an ever-increasing segment of the population



is that this group of pseudo-scientists, magicians and illusionists have made a reputation
for themselves by defaming and attempting to destroy the reputation of a man who has
provided all of this expert, scientifically authenticated evidence and they have done so
without a single, credible shred of proof to back up their slander.

Compounding this despicable, disreputable behavior is their lack of contrition and
integrity, which would demand, at the very least, an apology from them for their
unfounded attacks and character assassination. Following that should be, in light of the
credibility (and irreproducibility) of the physical and prophetic evidence, a public
admission that the case absolutely meets the scientific definition of "paranormal" and, as
such, will be awarded the moneys that they have guaranteed for such proof.

They are invited to voluntarily rectify these errors and injustices and to know that failing
to do so not only diminishes their credibility enormously, it will ultimately result in their
being put in the position where they will have to do so.

Michael Horn

Authorized American Media Representative
The Billy Meier Contacts
www.theyfly.com

Ooooh! Smooth talker!

James Randi

From: Michael [mailto:michael@theyfly.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 9:10 PM

To: James Randi

Subject: Re: [Plejarans_are_real] Dear Micheal Horn this is a Slandering if
TRUTH here in Brazil by Pseudo Ufologists and Fools

You should be. Being that stupid and disreputable at your age is no laughing matter.

MH

I’m terrified...... !



James Randi

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael [mailto:michael@theyfly.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 3:52 PM

To: James Randi; derek@iigwest.com; Vaughn@cfiwest.org;
SKEPTICMAG@aol.com; James Underdown

Subject: Re: [Plejarans_are_real] Dear Micheal Horn this is a Slandering if TRUTH
here in Brazil by Pseudo Ufologists and Fools

Science, moron, science.

No, fool, the game will be played this way. In addition to the already EXPERTLY
studied, examined, and validated physical evidence, we are in possession of
copyrighted documents and books that were published before the specific events
predicted in them occurred. We have legal proof of the "paranormal" so, since
you mistook the velvet glove for weakness, as most inwardly terrified, pathetic
little bully boys like you do, you will be held to your word to pay up.
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